Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco

District 3
DATE: March 10, 2021
TO: Angela Calvillo

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Supervisor Aaron Peskin, Chair, Rules Committee
RE: Rules Committee

COMMITTEE REPORT

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Rules Committee, | have deemed the
following matter is of an urgent nature and request it be considered by the full Board on
Tuesday, March 16, 2021, as a Committee Report:

210234 Authorizing Construction of an Observation Wheel Structure in
Golden Gate Park

Resolution retroactively approving, pursuant to Charter, Section 4.113,
construction of an observation wheel structure in Golden Gate Park for a term
starting February 28, 2020, and lasting for one year following the current permit
expiration term, until February 7, 2022, with full removal required by March 15,
2022.

This matter will be heard in the Rules Committee at a Regular Meeting on Monday,
March 15, 2021, at 10:00 a.m.

/s/ Aaron Peskin



